
         
            

           

 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

SUDBURY CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

 
 

The Sudbury Conservation Commission will hold a public hearing to review the Notice 

of Intent filing for tree removal within the 100-foot Buffer Zone, pursuant to the State 

Act and local Bylaw, at 34 Briant Drive, Sudbury MA. Scott Wicker, applicant.  The 

hearing will be held on Mon., April 26, 2021 at 6:45 pm, via Zoom. Please see the 

Conservation Commission web page for further information.  

 

https://sudbury.ma.us/conservationcommission/meeting/conservation-commission-

meeting-monday-april-26-2021/  

 

 

SUDBURY CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

April 12, 2021 

https://sudbury.ma.us/conservationcommission/meeting/conservation-commission-meeting-monday-april-26-2021/
https://sudbury.ma.us/conservationcommission/meeting/conservation-commission-meeting-monday-april-26-2021/


















 
 

 
Lynch Landscape and Tree Service, Inc. 

80 Union Avenue 
Sudbury, MA 01776 

978-443-2626 

April 16, 2021 

 

Scott Wicker 

34 Briant Dr 

Sudbury MA 01776 

 

Dear Mr. Wicker 

There are 15 White Pines (Pinus strobus) and 1 Red Maple (Acer rubrum) in a row bordering on the east 

side of the residence at 34 Briant Dr. Sudbury. All are within a wetland ravine.  Several of the trees are 

within striking distance of the house. The DBH of each pine tree range from 7 – 20 with an average 

height of 30 – 40 ‘. Many of the trees have shifted root plates and show a significant lean towards the 

house and front yard. Many shows past history of failures, broken limbs, inclusive bark and codominant 

stems as well as crown dieback caused from white pine aphis. The pines not being of high value or 

specimen trees and all showing significant failures, all within striking distance of the house having a high 

occupancy rate and such close proximity to the front yard my recommendation to mitigate is to remove 

these trees. The Maple has a 24 DBH and is Co Dominant. The tree is considered a bit higher value but is 

not a specimen tree. A level 2 inspection was done and there are several areas of inclusive bark, bad 

unions and past failures within the canopy. One recent failure was a large lead 10 DBH on the house 

side. The trunk flare is showing some signs of decay along with multiple girdling roots. The lower 10 ft of 

the trunk has several flat spots which can be an indication of being hollow. (Mallet Used)  The trunk also 

displays areas of torsion stress. The species being such shallow rooted within a wetland area I feel there 

is high risk for safety to people and a high probability of this trees failure to cause damage to the home. 

My recommendation to mitigate is to remove this tree. 

 

Sincerely, 

Earl Rivers MCA 2511 

         ISA NE 6901-A 

         TRAQ Qualified 

 

 



Location of pine trees for removal



Pictures of pine trees to be removed



Proposed plantings to replace removed trees
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